

Instructions for Respondents
1. Check that you have all the relevant documents, including:
· The Request for Information (RFI) which outlines what information is needed.
· The Response Form (this one) to fill out your response.
· The RFI-Terms. 
2. Before filling out this form, read the RFI carefully, particularly Section 2 (Our Requirements). 
3. Please follow the layout of this Response Form:
· Don’t change the section headings and sequence as this needs to be consistent across all Respondents.
· Insert any extra images or graphs either as part of your answer or in a separate attachment (but make it clear in the Response Form that you have done so).
· The combined file size including all attachments that can be sent to RUC@transport.govt.nz  is 20MB.
4. Everything highlighted in PURPLE in this document is information for the Respondent (you). Delete these PURPLE parts before sending the Response Form. Everything shaded in BLUE is customisable by you. When you have completed these areas please un-shade them.
The purple boxes are Respondent Tips. Delete these after reading.
Write your response in the blue sections. Un-shade the blue once you have filled these out.
5. Remember to make a note of the Deadline for Questions (13 February 2026).  Feel free to ask us anything if it is unclear by emailing RUC@transport.govt.nz.

Checklist for Respondents
	Before you submit your Response…
	

	1. Fill out all sections of the Response Form.
	|_|

	2. Remove all the purple ‘Respondent Tip’ boxes from this Form.
	|_|

	3. Delete the PURPLE instructions from this Form.
	|_|

	4. Un-shade the BLUE highlighting where you fill out your answer.
	|_|

	5. Prepare your Response
Send a digital copy by email to RUC@transport.govt.nz
	|_|

	6. Arrange for the Response to be submitted electronically before the Deadline for Responses (13 February 2026).
	|_|




[insert your (Respondent’s) name and logo]






Request for Information (RFI) Response Form
In response to the Request for Information: Road User Charges –Services for Vehicle Owners

by: 	Ministry of Transport (‘The Ministry’)

Date of this Response: [insert date of this document]

SECTION 1:  About the Respondent
	
	         RESPONDENT TIP
i

· This section gives the Ministry basic information about your organisation and identifies your Point of Contact for the RFI process.
· If an item is not applicable, e.g. you do not have a registered office, complete the box by stating 'not applicable'.
	


1.1 Our profile
Choose one of these statements to complete, and delete the others
This is a Response by [insert the name of your organisation] (the Respondent) to provide information.
OR [This is a [joint/consortium] Response, by [insert the name of your organisation] and [insert the name of the other organisation/s] (together the Respondents) to supply information. 
	Item
	Detail

	Full legal name:
	[insert the name that you do business under]

	Trading name (if different):
	[if applicable]

	Physical address:
	[put the address of your head office]

	Postal address:
	[e.g. P.O Box address]

	Registered office:
	[if you have a registered office insert the address here]

	Business website:
	[url address]

	Type of entity (legal status):
	[sole trader / partnership / limited liability company / registered charity / other please specify]

	NZBN number:
	[if your organisation has a NZBN registration number insert it here]

	Country of residence:
	[insert country where you (if you are a sole trader) or your organisation is resident for tax purposes]

	GST registration number:
	[NZ GST number or if overseas please state]

	Consent to follow up 
	[Please indicate Yes or No if you consent to Ministry officials following up on any material contained in this response] 




1.2 Our Point of Contact
	Item
	Detail

	Contact person:
	[name of the person representing the Respondent and responsible for communicating with the Ministry]

	Position:
	[job title or position]

	Physical location of contact person
	[city / country]

	Phone number:
	[landline]

	Mobile number:
	[mobile]

	Email address:
	[work email]



SECTION 2:  Our Requirements
	
	         RESPONDENT TIP
i

· Carefully read RFI Section 2 (Our Requirements). Then provide your response by demonstrating your organisation's ability to meet the criteria.
· Please mark any information that is 'commercially sensitive' or 'Confidential Information' to your business so that the Ministry knows. You cannot make the whole document confidential unless this is truly the case. Refer to the RFI-Terms for more information.
· Keep it simple. If an answer is in another document, just cut and paste the relevant part into this form. Do not show the whole document unless necessary - the Ministry may not read it all.
· You may include extra information in your Response but only if it adds value and is relevant.
	


2.1 Responses
This document should be reviewed alongside the Information Memorandum and the RFI document (see GETS notice for all documents). Please increase the size of the answer box to fit your answers.  
	Market participation and interest
1. Do you currently, or plan to, offer RUC services? 
· If you already provide services, please provide details
· Do you provide services that may offer opportunities to bundle with RUC (for example selling RUC alongside another product or service)?
2. What RUC services are you interested in providing in the future? Refer to the information memorandum to see a diagram of the proposed changes to New Zealand’s RUC system.
· What is the nature of the service?
· Who is your target customer base?
3. What aspects of the system are you not interested in providing services to support, and why?


	[insert answer here]





	Technology
4. Do you have access to technology to deliver your proposed RUC service, or is new technology required? If new technology is required, how long would it take to design and deliver it?
· What mechanisms would you use to measure and report road use (e.g., Global Positioning System (GPS), telematics, On-Board Diagnostic (OBD) devices, fuel retailer integration, mobile apps, etc)?
· How do these options compare in cost, reliability, and user experience and privacy?
· Do you envisage your approach changing over time?


	[insert answer here]


	Barriers and enablers
5. Beyond the law changes being introduced, are there any other regulatory, technical or commercial barriers to market entry? 
· What are the barriers to the emergence of a competitive market?
6. What enablers or safeguards need to be in place to protect users and revenue?
· What are practical methods for ensuring compliance (e.g., tamper resistance)?
· What lessons from other jurisdictions should be considered?


	[insert answer here]



	User experience
7. With reference to the user scenarios in the information memorandum, how would your services support simple, seamless services for different customer groups? 
‘Low mileage’
‘Rural driver’
‘Avoidant’
‘No smartphone’
‘Time poor’
‘Pay as you go’
‘Privacy conscious’
‘Light vehicle fleet business owner’
‘Future user’
· What types of support or channels would help users transition smoothly to the new system?

	[insert answer here]


	Market readiness
8. How long might it take for a market to develop? What are the dependencies?
· How might providers charge government or users (e.g., transaction fee, subscription, margin, commission)?
9. How would your proposed RUC service support the future transition of petrol vehicles to RUC? What do you see as the challenges that market suppliers may require government support to resolve?
· What approaches could minimise disruption during the transition from fuel excise?
· What are the key risks and barriers to implementing universal RUC?


	[insert answer here]



	[Optional] Additional information 
If there is other material you would like to make us aware of in considering the policy, regulatory and legislative settings to enable greater third-party provision of RUC services, please feel free to include it below.  Avoid attaching company brochures and other advertising material. We can only receive 20MB via email.   

	[insert answer here]



2.2 Assumptions
	Assumptions

	Please state any assumptions you have made in relation to the Response.

	[insert answer here]






	
	         RESPONDENT TIP
i

· An assumption is something that is accepted as true or as certain to happen without proof e.g. that the Ministry (or a third party) will provide certain information or assistance so that the Respondent can deliver on the Requirements.
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SECTION 3:  Respondent’s declaration
	
	         RESPONDENT TIP
i

· Here you are asked to make a formal declaration. Select 'agree' or 'disagree' at the end of each row. If you don't, you will be deemed to have agreed.
· Have the declaration signed by someone who is authorised to sign and able to verify the declaration, e.g. chief executive or a senior manager.
· If you are submitting a joint or consortium Response each party involved in the joint or consortium Response must complete a separate declaration.
	



	Topic
	Declaration
	Respondent’s declaration

	RFI-Terms:
	I/we have read and fully understand this RFI, including the RFI-Terms. I/we confirm that the Respondent agrees to be bound by them.
	[agree / disagree]

	Conflict of Interest declaration:
	The Respondent warrants that it has no actual, potential or perceived Conflict of Interest in submitting this Response.
Where a Conflict of Interest arises during the RFI process the Respondent will report it immediately to the Ministry’s Point of Contact.
	[agree / disagree]

	Details of conflict of interest:
	[if you think you may have a conflict of interest briefly describe the conflict and how you propose to manage it or write ‘not applicable’].


DECLARATION BY THE RESPONDENT
I/we declare that in submitting the Response and this declaration:
· the information provided is true, accurate and complete and not misleading in any material respect
· the Response does not contain any material that will infringe a third party’s intellectual property rights
· I/we have secured all appropriate authorisations to submit this Response, and to make the statements and to provide the information in the Response.
By signing this declaration the signatory below represents, warrants and agrees that they have been authorised by the Respondent to make this declaration on its/their behalf.
Signature:	
Full name:	
Title/position:	
Name of organisation: 	
Date:	
